
    Whatcom County Contract No. 

Originating Department: 
Division/Program: (i.e. Dept. Division and Program) 
Contract or Grant Administrator: 
Contractor’s / Agency Name: 

Is this a New Contract? If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract? Yes  No  
Yes   No  If Amendment or Renewal, (per WCC 3.08.100 (a)) Original Contract #: 

Does contract require Council Approval? Yes  No  If No, include WCC: 
Already approved?  Council Approved Date:     (Exclusions see: Whatcom County Codes 3.06.010, 3.08.090 and 3.08.100) 

Is this a grant agreement? 
If yes, grantor agency contract number(s): CFDA#: Yes   No   

Is this contract grant funded? 
If yes, Whatcom County grant contract number(s): Yes   No   

Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid process? Contract 
Cost Center:   Yes   No  If yes, RFP and Bid number(s): 

Is this agreement excluded from E-Verify? No  Yes  If no, include Attachment D Contractor Declaration form. 

If YES, indicate exclusion(s) below: 
  Professional services agreement for certified/licensed professional. 
  Contract work is for less than $100,000.   Contract for Commercial off the shelf items (COTS).
  Contract work is for less than 120 days.  Work related subcontract less than $25,000.
  Interlocal Agreement (between Governments).   Public Works - Local Agency/Federally Funded FHWA.

 

Contract Amount:(sum of original contract 
amount and any prior amendments): 

Council approval required for; all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding 
$40,000, and professional service contract amendments that have an  increase greater 
than $10,000 or 10% of contract amount, whichever is greater,  except when:  
1. Exercising an option contained in a contract previously approved by the council.
2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o-w acquisition, prof. services, or other 

capital costs approved by council in a capital budget appropriation ordinance.
3. Bid or award is for supplies.
4. Equipment is included  in Exhibit “B” of the Budget Ordinance.
5. Contract is for manufacturer’s technical support and hardware maintenance of 

electronic systems and/or technical support and software maintenance from the
developer of proprietary software currently used by Whatcom County.

  $   
This Amendment Amount: 
  $   
Total Amended Amount: 
  $ 

Summary of Scope: 

Term of Contract: Expiration Date:  
Contract Routing: 1. Prepared by: Date:  

2. Attorney signoff: Date:  
3. AS Finance reviewed: Date:  
4. IT reviewed (if IT related): Date:  
5. Contractor signed: Date:  
6. Submitted to Exec.: Date:  
7. Council approved (if necessary): Date:  
8. Executive signed: Date:  
9. Original to Council: Date:  
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Goods  and services provided due to an emergency
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WHATCOM COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL ZONE DISTRICT: 
Recommended for Approval: 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Jon Hutchings, Public Works Director Date 
 
 
Approved as to form only: 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Christopher Quinn,  Date 
Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney – Civil Division 
 
 
Approved: 
Accepted for Whatcom County Flood Control Zone District 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________________________ 
Satpal Singh Sidhu, Whatcom County Executive, Date 
acting for the Whatcom County  
Flood Control Zone District Board of Supervisors 
 
 
STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 
   ) ss 
COUNTY OF WHATCOM   ) 
 
On this ______ day of __________, 20__, before me personally appeared Satpal Singh 
Sidhu, to me known to be the Executive of Whatcom County, who executed the above 
instrument and who acknowledged to me the act of signing and sealing thereof. 
 

____________________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of 

Washington, residing at _______________.  

My commission expires 

__________________. 

 



USGS - Whatcom County Flood Control Zone District Streamgaging Program, October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022

USGS Station 
No. Station Name

Whatcom 
County Flood 
Control Zone 

District

USGS 
Cooperative 

Matching Funds Total Remarks

NORTHWEST WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE (FERNDALE), 360-312-8155
12205000 North Fork Nooksack River below Cascade Creek near Glacier

  Water temperature $2,741 $1,459 $4,200 Streamflow discharge with priority real-
time data transmission is funded by 
Whatcom Co. Public Works Dept. (River 
and Flood Division)-separate USGS 
agreement.

12209490 Skookum Creek above Diversion near Wickersham
  Streamflow discharge $14,160 $7,565 $21,725 with satellite telemetry
  Water temperature $2,741 $1,459 $4,200

12210000 SF Nooksack River at Saxon Bridge
Water temperature $4,200 $4,200

12210700 Nooksack River at North Cedarville
  Water temperature $2,741 $1,459 $4,200 Streamflow discharge with priority real-

time data transmission is funded by a 
Whatcom Co. Public Works and 
Washington State  DOE-through a separate 
USGS agreements.

12210900 Anderson Creek at Smith Road near Goshen
  Streamflow discharge $14,160 $7,565 $21,725 with satellite telemetry
  Water temperature $2,741 $1,459 $4,200

12212050 Fishtrap Creek at Front Street at Lynden
  Streamflow discharge $14,160 $7,565 $21,725 with satellite telemetry
  Water temperature $2,741 $1,459 $4,200

12212390 Bertrand Creek at International Boundary
  Streamflow discharge $14,160 $7,565 $21,725 with satellite telemetry
  Water temperature $2,741 $1,459 $4,200

12212430 Unnamed Tributary to Bertrand Creek near H Street near Lynden
  Streamflow discharge $14,160 $7,565 $21,725 with satellite telemetry
  Water temperature $2,741 $1,459 $4,200

TOTAL $94,187 $48,038 $142,225
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